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0 Deteadant has been convicssd as charged of the offense(s)of  Willfully and knowingly combine, con-
FINDNG & | federate and agree with others to transport in interstate commerce stolen
JUDGMENT | goods, wares and merchandise of the value of $5,000 or more, knowing the;
same to have been stolen, unlawfully converted and taken; ~

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 371 and 2314,

The coatt ashed ahetber dofendant Lad amthang 10 3y whyjadmnent should aot be pronounred Because 0o sgﬁaa\:}Sthe contiary

wat sl ean, of gpaviied bothe court, e coutt adhudged the defeddant guilty as chaged and canvicted anyd ordeted that: The defendant is.

herety commirnd 1o the o ooqody of Uie Moo, Genetal o oy suthQuoddrepoentatn € fut improontent for a penod of FIVE YEARS and "

SENTENCE | fined the sunm of $5,000 on Count One of the/jzdictment, IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED that

OR the defendant is hereby committed to the custudy of the Attorney General or his ;

PROBATION r authorized representative for a term of TEN YEARS and fined the sum of $5,000 on Count
CGRDER Two of the indictment. Said sentence on each of fowsits One and Two to run consecutivel

to each other. Said fines on ecach of Counts One aid Jwo to run cumulatively for a ™

total fine of $10,000.

The execution of the sentence as to both fine and imprisonient is suspended and the
SPECIAL defendant is placed on probation for a period of FIVE YEAKS, zi condition that he.
GOMITIONS | comply with the general conditions of probation and that he make zestitution in the sum

ooeroy | OF $20,000 payable in such amounts per month as are determined bv the probation
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department, T
IT 18 FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant perform 500 HOURS of Community Servicejf?_f.

involving youth activities. s
ADDITIONAL | tnadds o the spec b Cnditoms uf uehation imposed above, it iy heteby ordeted 1hal the general conditians of probation set oullon the .

COMDITIONS | revere - adicaf thus qud o0 e e The Comt may change the conditions of jrchation, reduce or extend the period ol pmbmén, and

oF abaes e danng e e 0 poned ar webin 2 menai probation period < five years permitted by law, may issue 2 wiftant and
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RECOMHEN- {qaﬁ Michael Thomas Karalis NJ"Vé\ gopy of Lha origidl oo Tk ¥ T\ commitment to the U.S. Mar-

DATION 2704 N. 74tl; Crt. tthow, 4nd 1n my Joge! custody. shal or ather qualified officer.
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